



**FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION**  
Washington, DC 20463

October 6, 2022

**VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL**

Scott Gast  
Derek Ross  
Compass Legal Services, Inc.  
300 Independence Avenue, SE  
Washington, DC 20003  
[dross@compasslegal.org](mailto:dross@compasslegal.org)  
[sgast@compasslegal.org](mailto:sgast@compasslegal.org)

RE: MUR 7936

Dear Mr. Gast and Mr. Ross:

On October 28, 2021, the Federal Election Commission notified your clients, Greene for Congress and Jason D. Boles in his official capacity as Treasurer, Marjorie Taylor Greene, and Save America Stop Socialism PAC and Jason D. Boles in his official capacity as Treasurer, of a complaint alleging violations of certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended.

On September 28, 2022, the Commission considered the complaint but was equally divided on whether to dismiss the allegations that: Save America Stop Socialism PAC and Jason D. Boles in his official capacity as Treasurer violated 52 U.S.C. §§ 30104(a) and (b), 30116(a), and 30120(a) and 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.3(b), 110.2(b), and 110.11; Marjorie Taylor Greene and Greene for Congress and Jason D. Boles in his official capacity as Treasurer violated 52 U.S.C. § 30116(f) and 11 C.F.R. § 110.9; and Greene for Congress and Jason D. Boles in his official capacity as Treasurer violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(a) and (b) and 11 C.F.R. § 104.3(a). Accordingly, on September 28, 2022, the Commission voted to close the file in this matter.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. *See* Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 (Aug. 2, 2016). A Statement of Reasons providing a basis for the Commission's decision is not required in this matter, but if one is issued, it will be provided to you.

If you have any questions, please contact Aaron Rabinowitz, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 694-1476 or [arabinowitz@fec.gov](mailto:arabinowitz@fec.gov).

Sincerely,

*Peter G. Blumberg*

Peter G. Blumberg  
Assistant General Counsel